Central Virginia Transportation Technical Committee

Via Electronic Meeting
Web (audio and video/presentations) access:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/555372373

Phone (audio only) access: +1 (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 555-372-373

The GoToMeeting app may be downloaded here:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/555372373

Thursday, December 10, 2020 — 10:30 a.m.

Agenda
Call to Order Paul Harvey, Chair
Roll Call Mallory Cook, CVPDC
. Approval of Minutes: September & November (Attachments A & B) Paul Harvey, Chair
MySidewalk, Website & New Project Updates Ada Hunsberger, CVTPO
Growth & Accessibility Planning Technical Assistance Program Ada Hunsberger, CVTPO

. Virginia Walkability Action Institute — Lynchburg Action Plan Kelly Hitchcock & Anne Nygaard
CVPDC & City of Lynchburg
Matters from the Committee All

. Adjournment - Next meeting: January 14 at 10:30 a.m. (via GoToMeeting)


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/555372373

Central Virginia Transportation Technical Committee
828 Main Street, 12th Floor, September 10, 2020 at 10:30 a.m.

Electronic Meeting: GoToMeeting

MINUTES

PRESENT

Brian BoOth (U).....ooieiieceeeeee e Greater Lynchburg Transit Company
I [ L% 15 o] | N () SR R Liberty University
Catherine Gamble (U/R) ....cccooviiiiiiieceee e Ambherst County Citizen Representative
PaUl HarVey (U/R) .....eciiiie ettt sttt Campbell County
ANArew LaGala (U) .....ocveiieiice e Lynchburg Regional Airport
L.e€ NEWIANT (U) ...t City of Lynchburg
ANNE NYGAArd (U) ..o o sane s b e sre e City of Lynchburg
Sharon WIlHams (R).......ooveiiiiriiiniiieieiese e fenie e fi e Town of Altavista
Rick Youngblood (U/R) .......ccoveueiieiieecicceee e Virginia Department of Transportation
Mary ZIirkle (R) .ooooeeeeeeieiese e e B Town of Bedford
ABSENT

Jeremy Bryant (U/R) .......ooioiioe e et esnaine et sra e Ambherst County
SAra Carter (U) ..ot et e de bkt Bn ettt Town of Amherst
Mariel FOWIEr (U/R) .....cvoiiie e et b e dbe e Bedford County
Kevin JONES (U/R) .....oviiiiiiiiiiiieee e tsbe b e i Federal Highway Administration
J. Lee NewIand (U) ..ottt sra s City of Lynchburg
JONNNIE ROAIK (R) ..t Bir e Appomattox County
Gary Shanaberger (R) . e o e essti e se et ee e sre e sre e nas Town of Appomattox
Daniel Sonenklar (U/R) .ot veiiiiiiicieiiesee Virginia Dept. of Rail and Public Transportation
RUSSEIl ThUISEON (R) ...veeee et ettt Town of Brookneal

U- Members representing the urbanized area of the region
R- Members representing the rural area of the region

OTHERS PRESENT

(O LY 1 1 1) (ISR SRPS CVPDC
L AT L IO Tod ] | SRR EPR
David COOK .....cccviiiciicc e Virginia Department of Transportation
MAIIOIY COOK ...ttt b bbbt nes CVvPDC
PhIlIpp GabathUIET ........ooieee e CVPDC
KEIY HITCNCOCK. ...ttt bbbt CVvPDC
AA HUNSDBIGET ... e e e CVPDC
Carol Moneymaker ..o Virginia Department of Transportation
SCOE SIMITN .ttt st et re b CVPDC
Bl WUBNSCRN ...ttt te et et e te e e e neesneeteeneenneene e EPR
PRITWRITE oottt bbbt b et e et besbe st beereeneenens EPR



Call to Order
Paul Harvey, Chair, called the meeting to order via GoToMeeting at 10:30 a.m.
Roll Call

Mallory Cook performed a roll call of the members and other participants present for the
meeting.

Welcome New Staff Member: CVPDC Regional Planner Ada Hunsberger

Ada Hunsberger was introduced to the members of the Transportation Technical
Committee.

Approval of the August 13, 2020 Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Sharon Williams, seconded.-by Mary Zirkle, to approve the August
13, 2020 minutes, and it was unanimously approved.

Draft Department of Conservation & Recreation Middle James River Plan

Kelly Hitchcock, with CVPDC, introduced the Middle James River Segment Plan that
includes approximately 125 miles of the James River. The plan looks at enhancing the
recreational and access experience along the segment. The draft plan is available to view
and receive comments on through November 24, 2020.

Kelly Hitchcock also reported that Amherst County applied for and was awarded a grant
from the National Park Service that may support the Middle James River Segment Plan as
well.

Update on VTrans Needs Prioritization

Chris Wichman, with OIPI, provided a presentation on the development of VTrans midterm
needs. The purpose of the midterm needs is to screen Smart Scale applications, prioritize
VDOT revenue sharing applications, and form the basis of the VTrans Multimodal Project
Study Pipeline.

Currently with prioritization, the CTB’s direction is to develop a concept for a project
development pipeline to ensure that local and regional planning agencies can benefit from it.
The pipeline would be used for recommendations of studies to help develop projects and
solutions to inform the funding programs.

Presentation/Discussion on Draft Connect Central Virginia 2045 Plan
Will Cockrell with EPR provided the most recent update on the Long Range Transportation

Plan draft as it is currently published on the Connect Central Virginia 2045 website. The
TPO Policy Board identified a few additional revisions that were added in the most recent



version. Additional comments were received prior to this meeting, and those revisions are
currently being addressed so that they will be ready for the TPO meeting next week.

Anne Nygaard mentioned that she had submitted additional comments for edits to the
current plan, and Scott Smith explained that staff are currently working through those
comments to see what can be addressed. Both Anne Nygaard and Lee Newland expressed
they would like to see the changes to the Plan based on these comments before voting to
recommend the Plan to the Policy Board.

A motion was made by Mary Zirkle, seconded by Jeremy Bryant, to adopt the plan and
recommend to the Policy Board.

The vote was:

Brian Booth — Yes

Todd Carroll — Yes
Catherine Gamble — Yes
Paul Harvey — Yes
Andrew LaGala — Yes
Lee Newland — No
Anne Nygaard — No
Sharon Williams — Yes
Rick Youngblood — Yes
Mary Zirkle — Yes

The motion carries.

8. Presentation on Upcoming Web-Based Connect Central 2045 Dashboard
Scott Smith introduced the MySidewalk dashboard that will be used in conjunction with the
Long Range Transportation Plan. The dashboard will tentatively launch by the end of
September.

9. Matters from the Committee

David Cook asked about TTC review before launch of the MySidewalk dashboard, and
Scott Smith confirmed that the draft would be distributed out to TTC members for review.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:18 a.m.

The next meeting will be on October 8, 2020 at 10:30 a.m.



Central Virginia Transportation Technical Committee
828 Main Street, 12th Floor, November 12, 2020 at 10:30 a.m.

Electronic Meeting: GoToMeeting

MINUTES

PRESENT

Brian BoOth (U).....ooieiieceeeeee e Greater Lynchburg Transit Company
Jeremy Bryant (U/R) .......ooieiioe ettt ts et Ambherst County
Mariel FOWIEr (U/R) ..ottt s Bedford County
PaUl HarVey (U/R) .....eciiiie ettt sttt Campbell County
Lee NEWIANT (U) .oveeivieiece ettt nns City of Lynchburg
ANNE NYGAAID (U) oo City of Lynchburg
Daniel Sonenklar (U/R)........cccccoviieiveiniieceene, Virginia:Dept. of Rail and Public Transportation
Sharon WIlHams (R).......ooveiiiiriiiniiieieiese e fenie e fi e Town of Altavista
Rick Youngblood (U/R) .......ccoveueiieiieecicceee e Virginia Department of Transportation
Mary ZIirkle (R) .ooooeeeeeeieiese e e B Town of Bedford
ABSENT

QI o [0 % 15 o] | N () S S USSR Liberty University
SAra Carter (U) ..ot et e de bkt Bn ettt Town of Amherst
Catherine Gamble (U/R) .....ccccooevvevveviii e e Ambherst County Citizen Representative
Kevin JONES (U/R) .....oviiiiiiiiiiiieee e tsbe b e i Federal Highway Administration
ANArew LaGala (U) ......oouees i i eeatie e Lynchburg Regional Airport
JONNNIE ROAIK (R) ..t Bir e Appomattox County
Gary Shanaberger (R) . e o e essti e se et ee e sre e sre e nas Town of Appomattox
RUSSEH TAUISTON (R) ...ttt Town of Brookneal

U- Members representing the urbanized-area of the region
R- Members representing the rural area of the region

OTHERS PRESENT

David COOK ......coveiiiiiiiieieieiee e Virginia Department of Transportation
Y 11 o] YA 6o o] SRS CVPDC
PhILIPP GADATNUIET ... s CVvPDC
KEHY HITCNCOCK.........iivicieccceee e re et CVPDC
AGA HUNSDEIGET ... bbb bbb CVvPDC
Carol MoneYMAKET ..........coviiiieiie e Virginia Department of Transportation
JPLIMOITIS o Virginia Department of Transportation
CIFIS WICHIMAN ...ttt b et et r e st e e te bt e sbeenbeaneenae s OIPI



Call to Order
Paul Harvey, Chair, called the meeting to order via GoToMeeting at 10:30 a.m.
Roll Call

Mallory Cook performed a roll call of the members and other participants present for the
meeting.

Approval of Minutes: September 10, 2020

Ada Hunsberger recommended the Committee table the September 10, 2020 minutes until
the next meeting after receiving a request from Anne Nygaard to amend the minutes with
additional comments. The minutes of the September 10, 2020 meeting will be reviewed at
the next scheduled meeting.

Opportunities for Regional Collaboration

Ada Hunsberger explained that after meeting with various members of the committee over
the past several months, many members have requested opportunities to bring more
dynamic content into TTC meetings.

Some ideas presented have included peer-to-peer forums on specific topics and guest
speakers on specific topics. Staff are requesting recommendations from members of the
committee on how to provide more innovative methods for conducting TTC meetings.

VTrans Needs Prioritization Policy

Chris Wichman, with OIPI, provided an update on the draft policy for the prioritization of
VTrans mid-term needs. The prioritization process for selecting projects was also reviewed.
The VTrans website has been developed to provide resources and includes information like
past or upcoming workshops, the draft policy guide and draft technical guide and methods
for submitting comments on the policy.

The policy is currently in the 30-day review and comment period that will end on November
30. Rick Youngblood encouraged the Committee members to review this information as it
will impact future Smart Scale projects specifically within this region.

MY Sidewalk: Digital Data Platform

Ada Hunsberger and Philipp Gabathuler provided a demo and additional information
regarding the new Long-Range Plan dashboard through the MY Sidewalk platform. The
dashboard provides a variety of information including demographics, transportation and
commuting data, and performance measures.



MY Sidewalk also provides a reporting tool that can be used to provide census information
and a variety of other sources to visualize projects and help understand the needs in any
jurisdiction. A walkthrough on how to create reports, and an overview of the Long Range
Plan Dashboard was provided for the Committee.

Ada Hunsberger asked for the Committee to submit any feedback between the time of this
meeting and Thanksgiving, as the current plan is to launch the dashboard by December 1.

Matters from the Committee

Ada Hunsberger shared that the TPO website has now been updated to the new url:
cvtpo.org and staff are currently working to finish up the changes being made to the
website.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:28 a.m.

The next meeting will be on December 10, 2020 at 10:30 a.m.



	TTC Agenda 20.12.10
	September 2020 TTC Minutes Draft
	November 2020 TTC Minutes Draft



